
  
ADDENDUM #2 
October 2, 2013 

 
The Washington State Department of Enterprise Services 

Project No. 2014-009 
Request for Qualifications 

Design-Build 1063 Block Replacement Project  
Olympia, WA 

 
Addendum #1 was issued on 9/24/2013.  It consisted of details describing two 
Outreach Meetings and a sample agenda. 
 
This Addendum consists of three items: 

1. Response to questions from potential submitters.  Verbal questions at 
Outreach Meetings #1 and #2 (Olympia and Seattle) and questions 
submitted via email in writing are combined. 

2. Attendee sign-up sheet from Outreach Meeting #1 in Olympia on 
9/26/2013. 

3. Attendee sign-up sheet from Outreach Meeting #2 in Seattle on 9/30/2013. 
 
The original RFQ document can downloaded at 
http://www.des.wa.gov/services/facilities/Construction/Consultants/Pages/EASCurrentProjects.aspx 
 

This Addendum does not amend the due date or time for Statements of 
Qualifications.  Statements continue to be due on 10/17/2013 at 3 PM. 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  

http://www.des.wa.gov/services/facilities/Construction/Consultants/Pages/EASCurrentProjects.aspx
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1. Will there be specific inclusion goals listed in the RFP? 

Yes.  Specific inclusion goals will be part of the Request for Proposals (RFP) document issued to 

the three shortlisted teams. An inclusion plan will be required of the three finalists. 

 

2. Who will be the permitting authority?  Has that authority been contacted? 

The City of Olympia will review construction documents and issue a building permit.  

Department of Enterprise Services (DES) representatives and the pre-design consultant team 

have already been meeting on a regular basis with the City of Olympia.  The State of Washington 

is exempted from compliance with normal municipal zoning requirements.   

 

3. Will Facility Design Guidelines and Construction Standards apply to this project? 

Yes.  The project is subject to review by the State Capitol Committee and the intent is to follow 

Facility Design Guidelines and Construction Standards. 

 

4. Have any hazardous materials been identified in the project?  Will the design-builder be 
responsible for abatement and disposal? 

It is anticipated that demolition and disposal of the existing structures on the project site will be 

part of the successful design-build team’s work.  Known hazardous materials are typical for a 

building of the age and type represented by the existing 1063 structure.  This includes asbestos 

and lead paint.  

  

5. How will “alternates” for on-site parking be handled in the RFP? 

An update to the 2009 Capitol Campus Parking Study is underway.  This update will help define 

the range of acceptable options for occupant parking.  Adjacent parking structures may prove 

sufficient for the new building’s needs.  If additional parking is required, the budget and scope 

will be outside the current design-build proposal process. 

 

6. Will this building be fed from central utility plants or stand alone? 

Stand-alone appears more likely, but at the moment no definite answer can be made to this 

question.  The RFP document given to the three shortlisted teams will provide more 

information. 

 

7. Will commissioning services be part of the design-build team scope of services? 
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Yes.  It is advantageous for LEED rating that third party commissioning take place, but it is 

anticipated the design-build team will play at least a supporting role.   

 

8. Can you provide additional information as to how the five-year performance guarantee will be 
described and enforced? 

The intention is that strategies such as financial retention will be employed, but see 4.4 “Project 

Approach” section of the RFQ.  DES is soliciting input on effective performance guarantee 

strategies as part of the submittal of qualifications (SOQ) process.  Additional information and 

direction will be included in the RFP document. 

 

9. Will special inspections be handled by the design-builder or directly to DES? 

It is anticipated that third party inspections will be required during construction.  However, 

there is a possibility that some inspections may be provided by the design-build team.  Further 

information will be provided in the RFP document. 

 

10. Will Copies of the Outreach slide presentation be made available? 

Yes, they will be posted on the new project web page that is now up and running at: 

http://www.des.wa.gov/about/pi/1063Block/Pages/default.aspx  

11. Will there be performance goals and if so, what are they? 

Yes, there will be goals.  See 4.4 “Project Approach” section of the RFQ.  DES is soliciting input 

on effective performance goals as part of the SOQ process.  Additional information and direction 

will be included in the RFP document. 

 

12. Will resumés in the RFQ count against the maximum page total? 

Yes.  All pages count against the maximum 60-page (30 sheets double sided) limit. 

 

13. Is there time for minority, women and veteran sub-consultants and subcontractors to get state 
certified by the Office of Minorities and Women’s Business Enterprises (OMWBE)? 

The typical certification period once all materials are submitted to OMWBE is 45 days. One week 

is typically needed for Washington State Department of Veterans Affairs via: 

http://www.dva.wa.gov/BusinessRegistry/default.aspx   

Self-certification is immediate for small businesses via WEBS: 

http://www.des.wa.gov/services/ContractingPurchasing/Business/Pages/default.aspx  

http://www.des.wa.gov/about/pi/1063Block/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dva.wa.gov/BusinessRegistry/default.aspx
http://www.des.wa.gov/services/ContractingPurchasing/Business/Pages/default.aspx
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There will be opportunities for the inclusion of diverse business subcontractors and sub-

consultants throughout the process of the RFQ, RFP and eventual design-build subcontracting 

process.  Design-build proposers can outline their strategy and submit with firms that may not 

be fully certified yet.   An outline of a plan with certification schedules will be considered. 

14. Is the selection committee for the RFQ and RFP the same? 

This has not been decided.  Committee makeup has yet to be finalized.  The intent is to 

assemble a committee or committees with both community and industry input for RFQ and RFP 

reviews.  The exact makeup of selection committees is typically not shared with proposers. 

 

15. Is the Capital Campus Design Advisory Committee (CCDAC) involved in the selection committee? 

The selection committee(s) is not finalized and it is possible a CCDAC member may be a 

participant.  In general, the CCDAC will play a strictly advisory role on this project per legislative 

statute for the project. 

 

16. Is there more definition on the energy goals and requirements of the proposed building 
tenants? 

No.  The predesign team is working to further clarify this.  The RFP will provide more 

information.  See 4.4 “Project Approach” section of the RFQ.  DES is soliciting input on effective 

performance goals as part of the SOQ process.  

  

17. Does the project design-build team have to be a single firm team? May smaller firms providing 
specialty services partner up with a construction company as subcontractors to form a project 
team? 

Yes, a group of firms, large and small, may join together under a variety of contractual models to 

submit qualifications as long as the minimum qualifications under Section 3.0 are met.  A prime 

must be identified in the submittal of qualifications.  Other sub-consultant or subcontractor 

firms may be included as part of the team. 

 

18. Will Life Cycle Costs included in the Proposals be included in the contract? 

Estimated life cycle costs will definitely be a selection criteria during the RFP stage of the 

solicitation.  At this time it appears unlikely a method can be determined to adequately define 

life cycle cost as a contractual obligation.  However, no final decision has been made.  The RFP 

issued to the three short-listed teams will provide clarity on this issue. 
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